

Remarks

From: "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 22 Sep 2017 11:58:11 -0400
Attachments: Estimates 2017 v8 clean, cut-down version Sept 22, 2017.docx (57.69 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached are the Minister's opening remarks that have been cut down for Estimates. I will be including this in your e-binder that you will receive later today.

Just wanted to flag that they have been updated and will be shared with the Minister in his version of the e-binder – if you don't have any issues!

Thanks,

Denna Berg

Senior Policy & Strategic Communications Advisor
Office of the Deputy Minister | Ministry of Energy

4th Floor, Hearst Block, 900 Bay Street
Toronto, ON, M7A 2E1

T: 416-327-4334 | M: 647-308-8763

denna.berg@ontario.ca